
 

January 16, 2026 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

CROOM PARK SITE MASTER PLAN 
# 26-20251219 

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION PERIOD Q&A 
 
 
1. Our team did not see Croom Park identified in the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 

from 2022. Will the selected firm be expected to update the Parks & Recreation 
Master Plan as a part of the services to in turn make the “Croom Park Master Plan” 
eligible for future PARTF funding? 

 
Town Response: No, that is not part of the deliverable.  

 
2. Was there a pre-proposal meeting planned for interested parties? 
 

Town Response: There is no date planned for a meeting. 
 
3. I just wanted to confirm the estimated budget for Croom Park listed in the RFP of 

$400K is for the Master Plan phase of work only? Or is this the total budget that the 
town wants to spend for the park? 

 
Town Response: Yes, that sum is for the master plan phase only.  

 
4. Is a statistically valid survey desired/required? 
 

Town Response: No, that is not part of the scope deliverable. 
 

5. Can you please share the Community Feasibility study document? 
 

Town Response: We will provide this document to the partner we select as part of this 
RFQ process as their basis of design for that element of the overall site design. 

 
6. Is the site open for field visits prior to RFQ response? 
 

Town Response: Currently the site is not open for field visits. We may conduct escorted 
visits with the finalist teams selected from the initial RFQ responses.  
 

7. During the Town's due diligence, have any other studies for wetlands, threatened 
and endangered species studies been completed? 
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Town Response: This is part of the deliverables for the selected team. 
 

8. On RFQ page 5, it says, "Reference forms will not count towards the page limit." 
We don't see any reference forms provided. 
 
Town Response: The Town assumes that each respondent will have their own forms.  
There is no standard form. 
 

9. On RFQ page 5, Section 2 - Relevant Firm Experience, it requires fax numbers. Not 
all of our references have fax numbers. Can you advise? 
 
Town Response: The respondent may provide fax numbers if available.  
 

10. Under the description of Content and Format of SOQ, Section 4, 5th bullet asks for 
experience "with delivering conceptual art in multi-modal scenarios" and the next 
sentences asks for details in multi-media formats. Please detail how multi-modal 
fits into this section. 
 
Town Response: Multi-modal in this context refers to print, web, social media etc. for 
marketing and community information purposes, as all of these modes will be used in 
the next phase of this project. 

 
11.  Beyond the land donation that prompted this effort, how does the Town envision 

transitioning from master planning to implementation? Are there specific near- or 
mid-term goals for construction that should inform the plan's priorities? 
 
Town Response: This will be a phased project. The short-term goal & phase 1 of this 
property will be a community center. Phase 2 – 3 will determined through the master 
plan.   

12. The RFQ notes that funding for the master plan is included in the Town’s FY 2026–
27 Capital Improvement Program. Can the Town share whether there is identified 
or anticipated funding for implementation of any park or community center phases 
following completion of the master plan? 

Town Response: The Town plans to issue debt to fund the community center. 

13. Are there parks, recreation campuses, or community centers—locally, regionally, 
or nationally—that the Town views as benchmarks or precedent projects for 
Croom Park? 

Town Response: A few examples of park campuses and community centers are listed 
below: 
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Berthoud, Colorado - Waggener Farm Park 

Fuquay Varina, North Carolina - Hilltop Needmore Town Park Community Center  

Holly Springs, North Carolina – Eagles Landing Park  

Wake Forest, North Carolina – Joyner Park  

14. Can the Town clarify the relationship between the Community Center and the 
surrounding park improvements in terms of design and implementation? 
Specifically, should teams assume the Community Center will be delivered as a 
separate design and construction project following completion of the site master 
plan, or is the Town anticipating an integrated design and phased construction 
approach for the Community Center and park as a unified campus? 

Town Response: Yes, the community center will be delivered as a separate design and 
construction project.  

15. Can the Town clarify expectations around the scale and format of community 
engagement activities? 

Town Response: The Town would lean on the selected firm on determining best 
practices for community engagement for a park master plan. Some examples we would 
be looking for are engagement opportunities at Town of Knightdale events, surveys and 
focus group discussions. 

16. Can the Town clarify if a jurisdictional, urban forestry or utility survey is also 
required as part of the deliverables? 

Town Response: Access to Existing or available utility infrastructure is part of the 
project deliverables, so that survey would be required. There are no other surveys 
required at this stage.   

17. Can the Town share and publish the results of the community center survey? 

Town Response: This will be shared with the firm that is selected for the project. 

18. Can you please confirm that, if we choose to submit electronically, we don’t need 
to also submit the 4 hard copies? 
 
Town Response: That is correct. There is no requirement to do both. 
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19. We see mention of sustainability throughout the RFQ, does the city have any 
known sustainability criteria goals? 
 
Town Response: This just needs to be part of the overall design methodology with this 
modified Master Plan. 
 

20. The RFQ references a feasibility study that was completed for the proposed 
community center.  Is this feasibility study available?  If not, can you identify the 
firm that completed the study? 
 
Town Response: This will be shared with the firm that is selected for the project. 

 
21. The RFP states a project completion date of 8/17/2026. Surveying a 32 Acres site 

and conducting a Phase 1 Environmental Study will consume a large chunk of the 
project schedule. Based on the schedule in the RFP, it appears the team would 
only have about 4.5 months total to conduct an EIS and to develop the plan, which 
seems insufficient for a site of this size.  Please confirm the date the master plan is 
expected to be delivered. 
 
Town Response: The delivery date is as per the schedule provided in the RFQ.  One of 
the criteria for selection is the ability to meet those dates.   
 
 

22. The RFQ states the community center should be the primary element considered 
in the development of the Plan, but also states it will be designed in a future phase.    
What level of detail is required for the design of the community center in the 
Master Plan?  
 
Town Response: An overall phased park layout that features where the firm suggests 
the community should be placed on the plot. Also, examples of possible elevations of 
the exterior of the community center would be helpful.  
 


